Appendix D

From:Sharpe, ClIr Nicole

Sent:28 Mar 2023 21:48:06 +0100

To:Entertainment Licensing;Coupar, Cllr Debra;Hayden, Cllr Helen

Subject:Reference PREM/05080/001 - Halton Convenience Store - Premises Licence Application

Dear Entertainment Licensing Team,

We as Ward members would like to put forward our concerns in relation to the above
licence application for the following reasons:-
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Resident objections

Street drinking

Underage street drinking

Gathering of youths and related antisocial behaviour in and around the grassed
community area outside the establishment and surrounding area

Length of time licence applied for - ie 07.30-23.00 hours

Location of business seeking licence - opposite a Primary School

Enough establishments in the area selling alcohol within a 3\5-minute walk

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best wishes,

Nicole

ClIr Nicole Sharpe
Temple Newsam Ward
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